| Dewan Baskoro

From: | Dewan Baskoro

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 3:55 PM
To: | Dewan Baskoro

Subject: FW: 2023 CI Business Planning

Thank you & Regards,

Dewan Baskoro
M:+62811 413 4028

-------- Pesan asli --------

Dari: Antonio Vilches <antonio.vilches@trakindo.co.id>
Tanggal: 24/10/22 16.05 (GMT+07:00)

Ke: Luluk Setiono <luluk.setiono@trakindo.co.id>
Subjek: RE: 2023 Cl Business Planning

Luluk,
No problem .... Please go ahead.

Regards,
Antonio

From: Luluk Setiono <|uluk.setiono@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 3:46 PM

To: Antonio Vilches <antonio.vilches@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: 2023 Cl Business Planning

Pak Antonio,

during 2022, Baskoro has been an important person to support the ClI STU achievement and it is very critical to get some
inputs from him for 2023.

| would like to seek your approval to allow Baskoro to join us in the Sales Achievement and Business Planning discussion.
The discussion will take 3 days (21 - 23 Nov) in Kuala Lumpur and the travel costs are supported by CISD.

Looking forwards to your favourable reply.

Best Regards

Luluk Setiono

Construction & Forag Product Support Marketing



PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 15" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 « Mobile: +628125530364
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



